From: Mike Heath [mike_
Sent: 08 March 2009 13:1

To: julie.thompson@tie.Itd.uk

Cc: 'David Mackay'; 'Steven Bell'; 'Stewart McGarrity'; wiIIiamt 'malcolm
hutchinson'; Marshall Poulton; andrew.fitchie@dlapiper.com; mike@mgheath.co.uk

Subject: Copies of documents referred to at Thursday's session.

Julie,

Could you send to Willie, Malcolm, Marshall and myself extracts from the InfraCo contract and schedules as follows:

Clause 80 in its entirety

Schedule Part 9 (dispute resolution procedure)
Schedule Part 4 (pricing) including appendices.
Clause 9 in its entirety

Clausel0in its entirety

Schedule Part 14 including any appendices

Any timetables for DRP (if they are not in the contract)

If they are not already covered by the paragraphs and schedules above, any references to the issuing of IFC
drawings.

Separately any paperwork relating to the Wiesbaden agreement would be helpful.

If these can come in PDF that would be great. Many thanks.

Mike
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